

June 11, 2024

In accordance with Sections 18-25 of Chapter 30A of the Massachusetts General Laws and Chapter 107 of the Acts of 2022, notice is hereby given of a meeting of the Cannabis Control Commission. The meeting will take place as noted below.

#### CANNABIS CONTROL COMMISSION

## June 13, 2024 10:00 AM

# In-Person and Remote via Microsoft Teams Live\*

#### PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

- I. Call to Order
- II. Commissioners' Comments & Updates
- III. Minutes
- IV. Acting Executive Director and Commission Staff Report
- V. Executive Session
  - 1. Patient Centric of Martha's Vineyard Ltd. and The Green Lady Dispensary v. Cannabis Control Commission

Closed executive session G. L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3) to discuss strategy with respect to litigation because the open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the public body.

- VI. Staff Recommendations on Changes of Ownership
  - 1. Baked Beans Farm, LLC
  - 2. Hennep, Inc.
- VII. Staff Recommendations on Renewal Licenses
  - 1. Blossom Flower, LLC (#MPR244150)
  - 2. Blossom Flower, LLC (#MXR126671)
  - 3. BLUE SKY ORGANICS LLC (#MDR272571)
  - 4. Green Gold Group Inc (#MCR140754)
  - 5. Green Gold Group, INC (#MRR206833)



- 6. Ocean Breeze Cultivators LLC (#MRR206836)
- VIII. Staff Recommendations on Provisional Licenses
  - 1. GreenSoul Organics, Inc. (#MCN283834), Marijuana Cultivator, Tier 6 / Indoor
  - 2. GreenSoul Organics, Inc. (#MPN282257), Marijuana Product Manufacturer
  - 3. Native Sun Wellness, Inc. (#RMDA4128), Medical Marijuana Treatment Center
  - 4. Surf's Up Cannabis Ventures, LLC (#MRN285057)
  - IX. Staff Recommendations on Final Licenses
    - 1. Blossom Flower, LLC (#MD1271), Marijuana Delivery Operator
    - 2. Blossom Flower, LLC (#MP282139), Marijuana Product Manufacturer
    - 3. Blossom Flower, LLC (#MX281418), Marijuana Existing Licensee Transporter
    - 4. Blue Sky Organics, LLC (#MD1264), Marijuana Delivery Operator
    - 5. CommCan, Inc. Mansfield (#MTC1686), Medical Marijuana Treatment Center
    - 6. CommCan, Inc. (#MR284925), Marijuana Retailer
    - 7. Ember Gardens Cape Cod, LLC (#MR284542), Marijuana Retailer
    - 8. Euphorium, LLC (#MC283845), Marijuana Cultivator, Tier 1 / Indoor
    - 9. Euphorium, LLC (#MP282263), Marijuana Product Manufacturer
    - 10. Euphorium, LLC (#MR284560), Marijuana Retailer
    - 11. JMK Gardening, LLC (#MR284654). Marijuana Retailer
    - 12. Mint Retail Facilities, LLC (#MR283295), Marijuana Retailer
    - 13. Ocean Breeze Cultivators, LLC (#MR283656), Marijuana Retailer
    - 14. Riverside Agriculture, LLC (#MR28327), Marijuana Retailer
    - 15. Silver Therapeutics, Inc. (#MR283074), Marijuana Retailer
  - X. Enforcement Actions
    - 1. Life Essence, Inc. d/b/a Trulieve
  - XI. Commission Discussion and Votes
    - 1. Executive Director Search Update *Acting Executive Director Debra Hilton-Creek*
    - 2. CCC Key Priorities and Operational Changes Acting Chair Ava Concepcion
    - 3. Federal Public Comment Period for Rescheduling *Director of Government Affairs and Policy Matt Giancola*
    - 4. Island Transportation Discussion General Counsel Kristina Gasson
    - 5. Tri-Annual Review of Executive Session Minutes General Counsel Kristina Gasson
    - 6. Job Description: Accounting Manager (TBD) Acting Executive Director Debra Hilton-Creek
- XII. New Business Not Anticipated at the Time of Posting
- XIII. Next Meeting Date



# XIV. Adjournment

### Notice of Executive Session

The Commission may enter into executive session to discuss the following items:

• Under Purpose (3), of the Open Meeting Law, G. L. c. 30A, § 21, to discuss strategy with respect to litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares.

# \*Closed captioning available

If you need reasonable accommodations in order to participate in the meeting, contact the ADA Coordinator Debra Hilton-Creek in advance of the meeting. While the Commission will do its best to accommodate you, certain accommodations may not be available if requested immediately before the meeting.